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Human Resources Department y
Phone: (203) 294-2080 Sy
FAX: (203)294-2084

MEMORANDUM

TO: All Departments
FROM: Ric Livingston, SPHR-CLRP, Assistant Human Resources Directcﬂﬁ T
DATE: September 13, 2021

SUBJECT: Holiday Schedule - 2022

The following dates will be observed as holidays with days off with pay in 2022 and most
municipal offices will be closed. Please refer to the appropriate union contracts on the
specific days that are indicated as holidays. If you have any questions, please contact this
office.

Date Observed ~_Holiday

Friday, December 31,2021 | New Year’s Day
Monday, January 17, 2022 Martin Luther King Jr. Day
Friday, February 11, 2022 Lincoln’s Birthday
Monday, February 21, 2022 President’s Day

Friday, April 15, 2022 Good Friday

Monday, May 30, 2022 Memorial Day
Monday, July 4, 2022 | Independence Day
Monday, September 5, 2022 | Labor Day

Monday, October 10, 2022 Columbus Day

Friday, November 11, 2022 Veteran’s Day
Thursday, November 24, 2022 Thanksgiving

Friday, November 25, 2022 Day after Thanksgiving
Monday, December 26, 2022 Christmas Day




